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Memo CP-E/045 
 
Date:       June 11, 2004 
To:  Distribution 
From:      OTSUKA Naohiko 
Subject:   Dictionary 6 (Reports) update 
 
I propose the addition of the following new codes: 
 
Dictionary 6 (Reports)  
98MARSEI  20th Symp. on Fusion Technology, Marseille, 7-11 Sept. 1998 
 
Note: 
So far I put the date of issue in the date field of REFERENCE record for conference 
proceedings. However today I find the following sentence in old CINDA manual II.10.4 (April 
2003): 

 
for proceedings 
... 
Column 42-44: Date of Conference (coded as for journals) 

“Note that for proceedings the date of the conference is entered and not the 
date of issue of the proceedings. 

  
Examples in EXFOR System Manual 8.21 (April 2000) follow this rule. Therefore now I 

understand that the above rule is valid for EXFOR. It is better to add above sentence in System 
Manual (and CINDA2001 manual if it is also valid in CINDA2001). 
Distribution:  
S. Babykina, CAJaD J.H. Chang, KAERI M. Chiba, JCPRG F.E. Chukreev, CAJaD 
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